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PIMA COUNTY
JENNIFER ALLEN « DISTRICT 3 MEMORANDUM

DATE: September 5, 2025
TO: Melissa Manriquez, Clerk of the Board
FROM: Jennifer Allen, Vice Chair and District Three Supervisor

REGARDING: Appointment of Patrick Andrews to the Library Advisory Board

Please add the following to the September 16, 2025 agenda addendum:
Pima County Library Advisory Board
We are appointing Patrick Andrews to the Pima County Library Advisory Board.

Thank you.



